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Malaise, Gordon

)

From: Grant, Peter v
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 1:33 PM
To: _ Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Boyle amendment

Gordon, Dave Loppnow (LFB) called with a Boyle amendment. He wants to delete the cut to the Arts Board, both the 20%
ATB cut and the 10% lapse.

Peter
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2003 " Date (time)

.‘ needed : : LRBb O Sj 7 é / /
BUDGET AMENDMENT  /LTE - MW
[Not for compile] ( ) o

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

\SU o SENATE AMENDMENT

P\
N \)\/ 'TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44
At the locations indi;éated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1311
Ta %,

[rev: 6/20/01 2001DF15Caucus(fm)budamdt] v



2003

$$$ INCREASE/DECREASE

‘ #. Page....,line.... : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003 y
by®\. . ..., ... ..,. A and in(de)crease the dollar amount for ﬁ} ‘year

' ; LRBLQ S9¢ / /
AMENDMENTS =2 |

In the component bai', for a “regular” amendment item:
For the item text, execute: . ........... create — item: — m: — $inc-dec

———— O G —
#. Page , ‘ é , line -3 . :@iﬁcrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04
by$ ... .. ... .66 000 “Mng

I T S

rease the dollar amount for fiscal year

2004-05by $ . . . .. , - ‘. .66 , 9% .A‘./’fto I\ .crease funding for the@

W for which the appropriation is made —

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2004-0 $..... s e e e [to .. .crease funding for t
[purposes] forwhich the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease fundingfor
................. \\\
........................ T

“

\"«
In the component bar, for a “frozen” améndment item (used in amgfidments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: ....... create — item: — rline [or the applicable item]
For the “frozen” item text, execute: cré“a%e - item: — frz: —» m: — $inc-dec

#. Page , R

. Page.... line....:in(de)creaSe the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003—04

by$ ..... e e e s e d in(de)creaseﬁfhg dollar amount for fiscal year
200405by$ . .. .. N S [to .. .cregée'\funding for the [purpbse]

[purposeS] for which the apppépriation is made] [to . . .crea‘é’e,,ﬁnding for

o
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats. )

[rev: 9/17/02 2003amdt/inc/dec(fm)]
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0596/1dn
- FROM THE GMM;jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 17, 2003

Representative Boyle:

This amendment deletes the 10% lapse to the appropriation accounts of the Arts Board
under s. 20.215 (1) (b), (d), and (f) made by the Joint Committee on Finance and restores
the 20% cut to the appropriation account of the Arts Board under s. 20.215 (1) (a) for
general program appropriations made by the governor.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us



Malaise, Gordon

Frofn: Swissdorf, Kim

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 9:19 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Arts Board

Importance: High

Morning:

| apologize for getting this information to you so late. | had to learn what Rep. Boyle actually wanted. But, I'm getting a
little pressure here to sign off on the drafts for the Boyle Amendment. So, I'm just wondering if you got my message earlier
to eliminate the language regarding the restoration of the 20% cut. And then | was wondering if you wanted to combine
the restoration of the tribal gaming and the 10% lapses into one draft. If so, | need to know which LRB # you will use, so |
can report that to the powers that be here. Thanks a lot for all of your help!!!

Kim Swissdorf

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3847
Kim.Swissdorf@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBb0596/
GMM:jld:rs

FoOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

~C - M SENATH AMENDMENT,
L% Wmsmmmwmm

/’
A
\((\E y@i TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

billy A5 Shoedn by enate
. \ 3
@ At the locations indicated, amend th;substitute amendmen’j\ as follows:
2 . Page 116, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fisc
3

5 2. Page 1116, line 9: delete lines 9 to 18.

6 | (END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
O SENATE SUBST

AMENDMENT 1,
TO 26003 SENATE BILL

icated € substitute am as followg’
v
1. Page 117, line 4: after that line insert:

“(km) State aid for the arts; Indian
gaming receipts PR-S | A 25,200 25,200”.
2.\/ Page 282, liné 9: delete that line.
3.‘/Page 352, line 3: delete that line.

‘4, Page 467, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7.
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBb0596/2
GMM:jld:cph

LFB.......Loppnow, Boyle — Restore Arts Board funding
FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

- At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute

amendment 1, as follows:

| 1. Page 117, line 4: after that line insert:
“(km) State aid for the arts; Indian

gaming receipts PR-S A 25,200 25,2007,
2. Page 282, line 9: delete that line.
3. Page 352, line 3: delete that line.
4. Page 467, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7.

5. Page 1116, line 9: delete lines 9 to 18.

(END)



